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Capital Projects & Purchasing Department
113 Mable T. Willis Blvd.
Walterboro, SC 29488
843.539.1968

RFP: CC-21
AIRPORT HANGAR AT LOWCOUNTRY REGIONAL AIRPORT

RFP DUE: Tuesday, December 1, 2015 @ 11:00am

Addendum #4
(This is the final addendum for this project)
This addendum is dated November 24, 2015

Question 1 — Will the water line be an open trench or bore under the road? Answer: The
water line shall be bored under the road.

Question 2 — What type of water line shall be installed? Answer: Schedule 40 PVC water
line shall be used from the meter to the building.

Question 3 — What should be done with the fence crossing the construction area?
Answer: The fence shall be removed within the scope of the project. All pieces and parts
shall remain on site. The owner will be responsible for reinstalling the fence.

Question 4 — What is the liner feet of erosion control? Answer: See lines of disturbance
limits as noted on drawing C-1. Erosion control should be followed as outlined with in the
specifications.

Question 5 — What is the septic line location within the building? Answer: See drawing
attached to this addendum for the location of the septic line within the building.

Question 6 —Organic matter on the site? Answer: A minimum of 6” of organic matter shall
be removed from the construction area. Balancing the site with organic matter will not be
allowed.

Question 7. — What is the finish on the slab? Answer: The foundation/slab shall have a
smooth finish. No broom finish.

Question 8. — What size conduit is needed for the electrical connections? Answer: No
conduit will be installed for electrical usage.
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